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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9 

TO: Fred, Baptiste, (Ex-Offico); CB9 Member, Jean Rene Mbeng 

Nguema, CB9 Member; Shmuel Zfatman, CB9 Member; Regina 

Clarke, Resident Member; Allison Samuels, Resident Member; 

Kristin Thomas, Resident Member 

 

FROM: Vanessa Raptopoulos, Committee Chair  

 

RE: Economic Development Committee Meeting 

 

DATE:  Thursday, April 4, 2024 

 

The meeting of the Economic Development Committee has been scheduled as 

follows: 

 

 

  DATE:  Monday, April 8, 2024   

  TIME:  7:00PM 

  PLACE: 890 Nostrand Avenue    

    Brooklyn, New York 11225 

 

Livestreamed on the CB9 YouTube Page: 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCciPIlJ01pLvrG0xod1_LvQ  

 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order 

2. Discuss Business Owner Breakfast in May  

a. Finalize flyer  

b. Finalize location 

c. Print flyer  

d. Distribution strategy  

e. Run of show  

f. Whatever else we need to finalize breakfast  

g. Discuss possibly moving up next meeting up, so that we 

can have one more meeting before the breakfast  

3. Community resident/Board Member questions  

4. Adjournment 
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